



Jerry D. Hendrix
Vice President
Regulatory Relations

AT&T Florida
150 South Monroe St.
Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

T: 850-577-5550
F: 850-224-5073
Jerry.Hendrix@att.com
www.att.com

March 31, 2011

Beth Salak, Director
Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service commission
Attn: Tariff Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Salak:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051, attached for filing with the Commission are the following pages of the General Subscriber Service Tariff:

General Subscriber Service Tariff

Subject Index – Twenty Second Revised Page 3

Section A12 - Contents - Fifth Revised Page 4

- First Revised Page 148
- First Revised Page 149
- First Revised Page 150
- First Revised Page 151
- First Revised Page 152
- First Revised Page 153
- First Revised Page 154
- First Revised Page 155
- First Revised Page 156
- First Revised Page 157
- First Revised Page 158
- First Revised Page 159
- Second Revised Page 160

- First Revised Page 161
- Second Revised Page 162
- First Revised Page 163
- First Revised Page 164
- Second Revised Page 165
- First Revised Page 166
- First Revised Page 167
- First Revised Page 168
- First Revised Page 169
- First Revised Page 170
- First Revised Page 171
- First Revised Page 172
- First Revised Page 173
- First Revised Page 174

The purpose of this filing is to remove BellSouth Centrex IP Service from the tariff. This offering will be eliminated effective April 1, 2011. Currently there are no customers with this service. The effective date of this tariff modification is April 1, 2011.

Acknowledgement, date of receipt and authority number of this filing is requested.

Your consideration and approval will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Jerry D. Hendrix (slg)

Regulatory Vice President

Attachments

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Description of Proposed Tariff

This General Subscriber Service Tariff (GSST) filing provides for the withdrawal of BellSouth Centrex IP Service. Effective April 1, 2011, the BellSouth Centrex IP Service offering is no longer available. Currently there are no customers with this service.

The proposed effective date of this filing is April 1, 2011.

SUBJECT INDEX

B.

SUBJECT	SECTION
Back-Up Line	A3.38
Base Rate Areas	A3.2.4
Basic Local Exchange Service	A3
BellSouth-AIN SMS Access Service	A34.6
BellSouth AIN Toolkit Service	A34.7
BellSouth-AIN Virtual Number Call Detail Service	A34.4
BellSouth Business Choice Package.....	A103.44
BellSouth Business Plus Service.....	A103.43
BellSouth Centrex Service	A12.25
BellSouth Centrex ISDN Service	A12.26
(DELETED) BellSouth Centrex IP Service	A12.27 (D)
BellSouth Centrex Service Package	A12.28
BellSouth Channelized Trunks.....	A43
BellSouth Complete Choice For Business Package.....	A3.45
BellSouth Essentials Package	A13.78
BellSouth Metro Ethernet Service.....	A40.13
BellSouth Primary Rate ISDN	A42
BellSouth Remote Access Platform Service.....	A47
BellSouth-Video Conferencing Service.....	A40.11
Bill Processing Service.....	A137.1
Billed Number Screening	A13.21
Billing to the Client for TAS.....	A108.2.4
Break in Rotary Number Group and Line Make Busy	A14.3
Broadband Line Service	A40
Broadcast of Recordings of Telephone Conversations.....	A2.2.5
Bulk Facility Terminations for Secretarial Service Facilities	A5.6
Business Additional Listing	A6.6.2
Business Designation	A6.2.2
Business Option 800 Service (IntraLATA Only 800 Service)	A119.5.20
Business Listing	A6.2
(DELETED)	(D)
Business Saver Service.....	A18.13.6
Business Two-Party and Four-Party Service.....	A103.3

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

CONTENTS

A12.26	BellSouth Centrex ISDN Service	137	
A12.26.1	General	137	
A12.26.2	Regulations	138	
A12.26.3	Rates and Charges	139	
A12.26.4	Standard Features List	142	
A12.26.5	Optional Features	147	
A12.27	(DELETED) BellSouth Centrex IP Service	148	(D)
A12.27.1	General	148	
A12.27.2	Regulations	148	
A12.27.3	Payment Schedules	149	
A12.27.4	Cancellation	149	
A12.27.5	Rates and Charges	150	
A12.27.6	Standard Features List	151	
A12.27.7	Optional Features List	169	
A12.28	BellSouth Centrex Service Package	175	(N)
A12.28.1	General	175	(N)
A12.28.2	Regulations	175	(N)
A12.28.3	Payment Schedules	177	(N)
A12.28.4	Cancellation	177	(N)
A12.28.5	Rates and Charges	177	(N)

Material previously appearing on this page now appears on page(s) 3 of this section.

All AT&T and BellSouth marks contained herein and as set forth in the trademarks and service marks section of the BellSouth Tariff are owned by AT&T Intellectual Property or AT&T affiliated companies.

All BellSouth marks contained herein and as set forth in the trademarks and servicemarks section of this Tariff are owned by BellSouth Intellectual Property Corporation.

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth[®] Centrex IP Service(DELETED)

(DN)

A12.27.1 General

(N)

A. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP is an arrangement that provides BellSouth[®] Centrex service to the subscriber as packetized streams via a broadband access facility. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP utilizes a broadband access facility to carry the packetized voice streams for many simultaneous calls.

(N)

B. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP consists of the following components:

(N)

1. BellSouth[®] Centrex Service Components (as described in A12.25 preceding)

(N)

2. Network Access Registers (NARs) (as described in A3.8 of this Tariff)

(N)

3. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP Arrangement

(N)

4. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP Station Link

(N)

5. Fast Packet Transport Service (for appropriate jurisdictions)

(N)

6. Optional BellSouth[®] Centrex IP Features (as described in A12.27 following)

(N)

A12.27.2 Regulations

(N)

A. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP is furnished subject to the availability of facilities.

(N)

B. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP Station Line will be comprised of the Standard Features (as described in A12.27 following) and/or the BellSouth[®] Centrex ISDN Standard Features (as described in A12.27 following), in addition to the associated IP Station Link.

(N)

C. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP is offered only to customers who also purchase BellSouth[®] Centrex Service (as described in A12.25 preceding). Rules and Regulations for BellSouth[®] Centrex Service set forth in A12.25 preceding apply to BellSouth[®] Centrex IP, unless otherwise specified. Unconditional Satisfaction Guarantee (as described in A12.25 preceding) does not apply to BellSouth[®] Centrex IP.

(N)

D. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP is only offered for contracts of a minimum of 36 months or the length of the existing Centrex contract, whichever is greater.

(N)

E. Limitations and conditions of use of BellSouth[®] Centrex IP as stated in Section A5. of this Tariff will apply.

(N)

F. Suspension of Service is not allowed for BellSouth[®] Centrex IP.

(N)

G. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP subscriber will be required to certify that its LAN/WAN complies with operational specifications as set forth by BellSouth (specified in BellSouth[®] Centrex IP operational document entitled "BellSouth IP Telephony Guidelines Version 1.1"), available to BellSouth[®] Centrex IP subscribers upon request. Subscriber agrees to periodic reviews of LAN/WAN specifications as deemed necessary by BellSouth to ensure ongoing operational compliance.

(N)

H. In no event shall the Company be liable for any losses or damages of any kind resulting from the unavailability of its equipment or facilities or for any act, omission, or failure of performance by the Company, its employees, or its agents, in line with this Tariff.

(N)

I. The subscriber will be responsible for installation, maintenance and testing of any subscriber provided compatible Customer Premises Equipment (CPE) for BellSouth[®] Centrex IP. The Company assumes no responsibility for failure arising from subscriber installation or maintenance of said CPE.

(N)

J. Moves of Service

(N)

1. A BellSouth[®] Centrex IP subscriber may move an arrangement only within the same Central Office (C.O.)

(N)

2. For complete moves within the same C.O.:

(N)

a. Cancellation charges will not apply.

(N)

b. Rate Stability Plan in effect will continue uninterrupted.

(N)

c. Nonrecurring charges from this section will not apply.

(N)

d. A change of telephone number is not required. If a change in telephone number is requested, all nonrecurring charges (except charges for station lines) apply as if for a new installation.

(N)

(N)

e. Service Charges from Section A4. of this Tariff will apply.

(N)

f. Changes, additions and/or rearrangements:

(N)

(1) Nonrecurring charges from this section will apply.

(N)

(2) Service charges from Section A4. of this Tariff will apply.

(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: December 15, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: December 30, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~(Cont'd)

(DN)

~~A12.27.2 Regulations (Cont'd)~~

(N)

~~K. Access to the Company's switching facilities will be attained via Fast Packet Transport service from BellSouth.~~

(N)

~~L. Access to the E911 Service is as follows:~~

(N)

~~1. The provision of E911 Service and the placement of E911 calls in association with BellSouth® Centrex IP service is limited to those BellSouth® Centrex IP subscriber IP phone sets (CPE) installed and subsequent moves of such CPE within the same building (in which said IP phone sets were initially installed) as reported to the Company.~~

(N)

~~2. The Company is not liable for any E911 Service errors arising from a subscriber decision to use the Centrex IP phone set outside the building (in which said IP phone set was initially installed), as such action could result in misrouted E911 Service.~~

(N)

~~3. BellSouth® Centrex IP service subscribers that use some alternative access arrangement to remotely access their Centrex IP service while at home (i.e., "Telecommuters") must use their regular home phone for E911 service.~~

(N)

~~4. BellSouth® Centrex IP service subscribers that use some other access arrangement to remotely access their Centrex IP service while traveling (e.g., frequently traveling "Road Warriors" that use private or remote internet access arrangements to connect to their Centrex IP service from their hotel/motel rooms) should use the standard phone line provided by the hotel/motel (or some other telephony service) for placing E911 calls.~~

(N)

~~5. If a BellSouth® Centrex IP subscriber IP phone set is moved to another location within the same building (in which said IP phone was initially installed), it is the subscriber's responsibility to immediately inform BellSouth of the specific place of relocation within the building. Failure to do so could result in misrouted E911 service.~~

(N)

~~M. Service charges apply as specified in Section A4 of this Tariff to service establishment, moves, and changes of BellSouth® Centrex IP service.~~

(N)

~~N. BellSouth® Centrex IP service is only available with 5ESS host and DMS-100 host switch types.~~

(N)

~~O. BellSouth® Centrex IP Station Links will be offered flat rate only.~~

(N)

~~A12.27.3 Payment Schedules~~

(N)

~~A. BellSouth® Centrex IP will be offered at the rates and charges set forth in A12.27 following.~~

(N)

~~B. The BellSouth® Centrex IP rates will not be increased for the duration of the subscriber's BellSouth® Centrex Rate Stability Plan. Decreases will be automatically reflected on the subscriber's bill.~~

(N)

~~C. BellSouth® Centrex IP subscribers must have, at minimum, their BellSouth® Centrex Service Common Equipment under Payment Plan 3, Payment Plan 4, or Payment Plan 5. Subscribers on either Payment Plan 1 or Payment Plan 2 seeking to add Centrex IP stations must recast their agreements to a plan of Payment Plan 3 or greater.~~

(N)

~~A12.27.4 Cancellation~~

(N)

~~A. The following charges are incurred when removal of BellSouth® Centrex IP System occurs prior to the expiration of the subscriber's BellSouth® Centrex and/or BellSouth® Centrex IP Service Rate Stability Plan.~~

(N)

~~1. The subscriber's BellSouth® Centrex IP Rate Stability Plan cancellation charge will be calculated by multiplying the Centrex IP System monthly recurring charge times the number of months remaining on the subscriber's BellSouth® Centrex and/or BellSouth® Centrex IP Service Rate Stability Plan.~~

(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(DN)

A12.27.5 Rates and Charges

(N)

A. BellSouth® Centrex IP Interface

(N)

1. The following charges are in addition to any applicable service line, move, change and installation charges provided for in other sections of this Tariff. (Provisioning USOC CENIP applies to each Station Line at no additional rate).

(N)

a. Standard BellSouth® Centrex IP Arrangement

(N)

(1) Each

(N)

Rate Stability Plans

(N)

Monthly Rates

Installation Charge	Monthly Rates			USOC	
	36 Months	48 Months	60 Months		
(a) Payment Plan 3	\$30,000.00	\$12,290.00	\$10,240.00	\$8,530.00	CEN11
(b) Payment Plan 4	45,000.00	17,205.00	14,335.00	11,945.00	CEN11
(c) Payment Plan 5	67,500.00	25,810.00	21,505.00	17,920.00	CEN11

(N)

(N)

(N)

B. Analog IP Station Arrangement

(N)

1. Analog IP Station Links

(N)

Payment Plans

(N)

(a) Flat Monthly Rate

Plan 3	Plan 4	Plan 5	USOC
\$9.10	\$8.00	\$6.75	M4LF1

(N)

C. IP Keypad Arrangement

(N)

1. IP Keypad Interface

(N)

Payment Plans

(N)

(a) Per Arrangement, Each

Plan 3	Plan 4	Plan 5	USOC
-	-	-	CEN1A

(N)

2. IP Keypad Station Links

(N)

Payment Plans

(N)

(a) Flat Monthly Rate

Plan 3	Plan 4	Plan 5	USOC
\$9.10	\$8.00	\$6.75	CEN1F

(N)

D. IP CPE Gateway Link

(N)

1. Analog Stations

(N)

Payment Plans

(N)

(a) Flat Monthly Rate

Plan 3	Plan 4	Plan 5	USOC
\$9.10	\$8.00	\$6.75	M4LG1

(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~(Cont'd) (N)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (N)

A. BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS Analog IP (N)

Feature Element	USOC	
Anonymous Call Rejection, Per line	M2HRL	(N)
Automatic Callback/Ring Again, Per line	M53AK	(N)
Automatic Line/ Direct connect, Per line	M4BAC	(N)
Call Block, Per line	M4HCC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, Per line (All Calls Unrestricted)(Forwards all calls)	M4JFC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, Per line (Incoming only)(Only forwards calls from outside)	CENLI	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, Per line	M4JPF	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed (All calls unrestricted)	M4NFC	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, per line (Incoming only)	CENLK	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, Per line	M4NPF	(N)
Call Forwarding Multiple Simultaneous, Per line [†]	M2JIR4	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Incoming Only With Ring Reminder	CENLL	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Incoming Only Without Ring Reminder	CENLM	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Intra/Intergroup over Private Facilities With Ring Reminder	CENLN	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Intragroup With Ring Reminder	CENLO	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Intragroup Without Ring Reminder	CENLF	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line With Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	M4QVC	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Without Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	CENLP	(N)
Call Hold, Per line With Other Flash Features on line	M4RXC	(N)
Call Hold, Per line Without Other Flash Features on line	CENLG	(N)
Call Park/Call Retrieve/Answerback, Per line	M4TAY	(N)
Call Pickup, Per line	M4UBC	(N)
Call Pickup, Per line with Secondary Group	CENLQ	(N)
Call Return, Per line	M4VRC	(N)
Call Selector, Per line	M4WSC	(N)
Call Tracing, Per line	M2KTA	(N)
Call Waiting Originating, Per line	M2LOA	(N)
Call Waiting Originating w/distinct tones	CENLR	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating Intragroup with Cancel CW and Distinctive Tones	CENLS	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW Incoming only, Per line	M2LA6	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW, Per line all calls	M2LCA	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW and Dist. Tones Incoming only, Per line	M2LB5	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW and Dist. Tones, Per line (All calls)	M2LD5	(N)
Caller ID Deluxe, Per line	M2NA7	(N)
Caller ID Number Only, Per line	M2NBA	(N)
Calling Name Delivery, Per line	M2NC7	(N)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking Permanent, Per line (agency)	M2NFA	(N)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking Permanent, Per line (non-agency)	M2NEA	(N)
Note 1: —This feature is not available on BellSouth® Centrex Control station lines. (N)		

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~(Cont'd) (DN)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd) (N)

A. BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS Analog IP (Cont'd) (N)

Feature Element	USOC	(N)
Code Restriction of 011, Per line [†]	M2POA	(N)
Code Restriction of 10XXX and 101XXXX, Per line [†]	M2P1A	(N)
Code Restriction of 411, Per line [†]	M2P4A	(N)
Code Restriction of 900/976, Per line [†]	M2P9A	(N)
Code Restriction of N11, Per line [†]	M2PN1	(N)
Code Restriction of 0+/0 and 00+/00, Per line (Includes international operator calls) [†]	M2PCB	(N)
Code Restriction of 1+ (except 1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCC	(N)
Code Restriction of Toll Free Numbers (1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCD	(N)
Dial Call Waiting, Per line	M5CWC	(N)
Dial Call Waiting, Per line with Distinctive Tones	CENLT	(N)
Directed Call Park/Directed Call Retrieve, Per line	M5EDX	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in, Per line	M2VPA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in Terminating	CENLU	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in, Per line	M2VNA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in exempt, Per line	M2VC6	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in Terminating	CENC7	(N)
Distinctive Ringing Incoming Only, Per line (Default "B" Ring Pattern)	CENLV	(N)
Distinctive Ringing Originating, Per line (Default "C" Ring Pattern)	CENLW	(N)
Distinctive Ringing/Dial Call Waiting, Per line (Default "C" Ring Pattern)	M2WR5	(N)
Hunting Multiline hunt Circular	N/A	(N)
Hunting Multiline hunt Regular	N/A	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Circular, Per line	N/A	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Regular, Per line	N/A	(N)
Message Waiting Audible (Stutter Dial Tone), Per line	M3CAA	(N)
Message Waiting Visual, Per line	M3CVV	(N)
Message Waiting Audible/Visual, Per line	M3CAV	(N)
Preferred Call Forwarding, Per line	M5HPC	(N)
Repeat Dialing, Per line	M5JRC	(N)
Selective Call Acceptance, Per line	M3JA6	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per additional line	M3YAA	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (30 number Shared)	M3Y30	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (40 number list)	M3Y40	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (50 number list)	M3Y50	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (60 number list)	M3Y60	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (70 number list)	M3Y70	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (80 number list)	M3Y80	(N)
Speed Calling Short, Per line (6 Numbers)	M5KSC	(N)
Station Restriction Full Denied Origination, Per line	M5ROC	(N)

Note 1: Any type of Code Restriction not indicated in this section will be provided via the Automatic Route Selection Basic feature or Automatic Route Selection Deluxe feature. (N)

FLORIDA
ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 ~~(DELETED)~~ BellSouth[®] Centrex IP Service (Cont'd)

(ND)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

A. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP 5ESS Analog IP (Cont'd)

(N)

Feature Element

USOC

~~Station Restriction— Full Denied Termination, Per line~~

~~M5LTC~~ (N)

~~Station Restriction— Full Incoming, Per line~~

~~M3RC2~~ (N)

~~Station Restriction— Full incoming and outgoing, Per line~~

~~M3RF2~~ (N)

~~Station Restriction— Full outgoing, Per line~~

~~M3RG2~~ (N)

~~Station Restriction— Semi incoming, Per line~~

~~M3RH2~~ (N)

~~Station Restriction— Semi incoming and outgoing, Per line~~

~~M3RJ2~~ (N)

~~Station Restriction— Semi outgoing, Per line~~

~~M3RK2~~ (N)

~~Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line— All Calls— Restricted~~

~~CENLX~~ (N)

~~Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line— Incoming Only— With Call Hold on line~~

~~CENLY~~ (N)

~~Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line— Incoming Only— Without Call Hold on line~~

~~CENLZ~~ (N)

~~Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line— All Calls Unrestricted~~

~~M5UTC~~ (N)

~~Toll Restriction, Per line~~

~~M3ORA~~ (N)

~~Toll Restriction with Restriction from Mandatory Expanded Local Call Area, Per line~~

~~M3OMA~~ (N)

B. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP DMS 100 Analog IP

(N)

Feature Element

USOC

~~Anonymous Call Rejection, Per line~~

~~M2HRL~~ (N)

~~Automatic Callback/Ring Again, Per line~~

~~M53AK~~ (N)

~~Automatic Line/ Direct connect, Per line~~

~~M4BAC~~ (N)

~~Call Block, Per line~~

~~M4HCC~~ (N)

~~Call Forward Busy Line Fixed, internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split Destination Fixed)~~

~~M6EBX~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed (All calls unrestricted) (Forwards all calls)~~

~~M4JFC~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, External Source Denied~~

~~CENDA~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, Internal Source Denied~~

~~CENDB~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal dest., All calls— Unrestricted~~

~~CENF7~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal dest., internal source denied~~

~~CENDC~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal destination, external source denied~~

~~CENDO~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable unrestricted destination, external source denied~~

~~CENDP~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination programmable)~~

~~M4JSX~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, unrestricted dest., all calls~~

~~CENB7~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, unrestricted dest., internal source denied~~

~~CENDF~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed (All calls unrestricted)~~

~~M4NFC~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, external source denied~~

~~CENDH~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, internal source denied~~

~~CENDJ~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination fixed)~~

~~M6FSX~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable internal destination, external source denied~~

~~CENDQ~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination programmable)~~

~~M4NSX~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable unrestricted destination, external source denied~~

~~CENDR~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted destination all calls~~

~~CENDG~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted destination internal source denied~~

~~CENDK~~ (N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal destination all calls— unrestricted~~

~~CENDL~~ (N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth[®] Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(DN)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

B. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP DMS 100 Analog IP (Cont'd)

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal destination internal source denied	CENDM	(N)
Call Forwarding Multiple Simultaneous, Per line ¹	M2JR4	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Intragroup With Ring Reminder	CENLO	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Intragroup Without Ring Reminder	CENLF	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line With Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	M4QYC	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Without Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	CENLP	(N)
Call Hold, Per line With Other Flash Features on line	M4RXC	(N)
Call Hold, Permanent, Per line	CENDN	(N)
Call Park/Call Retrieve, Per line	M4SPX	(N)
Call Pickup, Per line	M4UBC	(N)
Call Return, Per line	M4VRC	(N)
Call Selector, Per line	M4WSC	(N)
Call Tracing, Per line	M2KTA	(N)
Call Transfer (System Exception), Per line	CENDS	(N)
Call Waiting Exempt, Per line	M2LED	(N)
Call Waiting Originating, Per line	M2LOA	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW Incoming only, Per line	M2LA6	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW, Per line all calls	M2LCA	(N)
Caller ID Number Only, Per line ²	M2NBA	(N)
Calling Name Display, intragroup, Per line	M2NDD	(N)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking Permanent, Per line (agency)	M2NFA	(N)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking Permanent, Per line (non-agency)	M2NEA	(N)
Code Restriction of 011, Per line ³	M2POA	(N)
Code Restriction of 10XXX and 101XXXX, Per line ²	M2P1A	(N)
Code Restriction of 411, Per line ³	M2P4A	(N)
Code Restriction of 900/976, Per line ³	M2P9A	(N)
Code Restriction of N11, Per line ³	M2PN1	(N)
Code Restriction of 0+/0 and 00+/00, Per line (Includes international operator calls) ³	M2PCB	(N)
Code Restriction of 1+ (except 1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line ³	M2PCC	(N)
Code Restriction of Toll Free Numbers (1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line ³	M2PCD	(N)

Note 1: This feature is not available on BellSouth[®] Centrex Control station lines. (N)

Note 2: Requires Caller ID Number Only, Per System in A12.27 of this Tariff. (N)

Note 3: Any type of Code Restriction not indicated in this section will be provided via the Automatic Route Selection Basic feature or Automatic Route Selection Deluxe feature. (N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(N)D

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

B. BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS 100 Analog IP (Cont'd)

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	(N)
Dial Call Waiting, Per line	M5CWC	(N)
Directed Call Park/Directed Call Retrieve, Per line	M5EDX	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in, Per line	M2VPA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in exempt, Per line	M2VBD	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in, Per line	M2VNA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in exempt, Per line	M2VC6	(N)
Distinctive Ringing System override, Per line	M2WBD	(N)
Executive Busy Override, Per line	M2YED	(N)
Executive Busy Override Exempt, Per line	M64EX	(N)
Group Interecom, Per line	M2ZGD	(N)
Hunting Multiline hunt Circular	N/A	(N)
Hunting Multiline hunt Distributed line, per line	N/A	(N)
Hunting Multiline hunt Regular	N/A	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Circular, Per line	N/A	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Regular, Per line	N/A	(N)
Last Number Redial, Per line	M65LX	(N)
MADN Primary Appearance	M4CPB	(N)
Make Line Busy, All Calls Per line	M69BX	(N)
Make Line Busy, Intragroup, Per line	M5FBX	(N)
Message Waiting Audible (Stutter Dial Tone), Per line	M3CAA	(N)
Message Waiting Visual, Per line	M3CVV	(N)
Message Waiting Audible/Visual, Per line	M3CAV	(N)
Preferred Call Forwarding, Per line	M5HPC	(N)
Repeat Dialing, Per line	M5JRC	(N)
Selective Call Acceptance, Per line	M3JA6	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per additional line	M3YAA	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (30 number Shared)	M3Y30	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (50 number list)	M3Y50	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (70 number list)	M3Y70	(N)
Speed Calling Short, Per line (6 Numbers)	M5KSC	(N)
Station Restriction Deny incoming from outside, Per line	M3RDE	(N)
Station Restriction Full Denied Origination, Per line	M5ROC	(N)
Station Restriction Full Denied Termination Per line	M5LTC	(N)
Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line All Calls Unrestricted	M5UTC	(N)
Toll Restriction, Per line	M3ORA	(N)
Toll Restriction with Restriction from Mandatory Expanded Local Call Area, Per line	M3OMA	(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(DN)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

C. BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP — SESS Analog IP

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	
Automatic Callback/Ring Again, Per line	M53AK	(N)
Call Block, Per line	M4HCC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, Per line (All calls unrestricted) (Forwards all calls)	M4JFC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, Per line (Incoming only) (Only forwards calls from outside)	CENLJ	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed (All calls unrestricted)	M4NFC	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, Per line (Incoming only)	CENLK	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Incoming Only With Ring Reminder	CENLL	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Intra/Intergroup over Private Facilities With Ring Reminder	CENLN	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Intragroup With Ring Reminder	CENLO	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line With Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	M4QVC	(N)
Call Hold, Per line With Other Flash Features on line	M4RXC	(N)
Call Hold, Per line Without Other Flash Features on line	CENLG	(N)
Call Pickup, Per line	M4UBC	(N)
Call Pickup, Per line with Secondary Group	CENLQ	(N)
Call Return, Per line	M4VRC	(N)
Call Selector, Per line	M4WSC	(N)
Call Tracing, Per line	M2KTA	(N)
Call Waiting Originating, Per line	M2LOA	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW Incoming only, Per line	M2LA6	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW, Per line all calls	M2LCA	(N)
Caller ID Deluxe, Per line	M2NA7	(N)
Caller ID Number Only, Per line	M2NBA	(N)
Calling Name Delivery, Per line	M2NC7	(N)
Code Restriction of 011, Per line [†]	M2POA	(N)
Code Restriction of 411, Per line [†]	M2P4A	(N)
Code Restriction of 900/976, Per line [†]	M2P9A	(N)
Code Restriction of N11, Per line [†]	M2PN1	(N)
Code Restriction of 0+/0 and 00+/00, Per line (Includes international operator calls) [†]	M2PCB	(N)
Code Restriction of 1+ (except 1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCC	(N)
Code Restriction of Toll Free Numbers (1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCD	(N)
Dial Call Waiting, Per line	M5CWC	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in, Per line	M2VPA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in Terminating	CENLU	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in, Per line	M2VNA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in exempt, Per line	M2VC6	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Circular, Per line	N/A	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Regular, Per line	N/A	(N)
Message Waiting Audible (Stutter Dial Tone), Per line	M3CAA	(N)
Message Waiting Visual, Per line	M3CVV	(N)
Message Waiting Audible/Visual, Per line	M3CAV	(N)
Preferred Call Forwarding, Per line	M5HPC	(N)
Repeat Dialing, Per line	M5JRC	(N)
Selective Call Acceptance, Per line	M3JA6	(N)
Note 1: Any type of code restriction not indicated in this section will be provided via the automatic route selection basic feature of automatic route selection basic feature.		(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(DN)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

~~C. BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP—SESS Analog IP (Cont'd)~~

(N)

Feature Element

USOC

(N)

~~Speed Calling Long, Per additional line~~

~~M3YAA~~

(N)

~~Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (30 number Shared)~~

~~M3Y30~~

(N)

~~Speed Calling Short, Per line (6 Numbers)~~

~~M5KSC~~

(N)

~~Station Restriction—Full Denied Origination, Per line~~

~~M5ROC~~

(N)

~~Station Restriction—Full Denied Termination, Per line~~

~~M5LTC~~

(N)

~~Station Restriction—Full incoming, Per line~~

~~M3RC2~~

(N)

~~Station Restriction—Full incoming and outgoing, Per line~~

~~M3RF2~~

(N)

~~Station Restriction—Full outgoing, Per line~~

~~M3RG2~~

(N)

~~Station Restriction—Semi incoming, Per line~~

~~M3RH2~~

(N)

~~Station Restriction—Semi incoming and outgoing, Per line~~

~~M3RJ2~~

(N)

~~Station Restriction—Semi outgoing, Per line~~

~~M3RK2~~

(N)

~~Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line—All Calls—Restricted~~

~~CENLX~~

(N)

~~Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line—Incoming Only—With Call Hold on line~~

~~CENLY~~

(N)

~~Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line—Incoming Only—Without Call Hold on line~~

~~CENLZ~~

(N)

~~Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line—All Calls Unrestricted~~

~~M5UTC~~

(N)

~~Toll Restriction, Per line~~

~~M3ORA~~

(N)

~~Toll Restriction with Restriction from Mandatory Expanded Local Call Area, Per line~~

~~M3OMA~~

(N)

~~D. BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP—DMS-100 Analog IP~~

(N)

Feature Element

USOC

(N)

~~Anonymous Call Rejection, Per line~~

~~M2HRL~~

(N)

~~Automatic Callback/Ring Again, Per line~~

~~M53AK~~

(N)

~~Automatic Line/Direct connect, Per line~~

~~M4BAC~~

(N)

~~Call Block, Per line~~

~~M4HCC~~

(N)

~~Call Forward Busy Line Fixed, internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split Destination Fixed)~~

~~M6EBX~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed (All calls unrestricted) (Forwards all calls)~~

~~M4JFC~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, External Source Denied~~

~~CENDA~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, Internal Source Denied~~

~~CENDB~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal dest.—All calls—Unrestricted~~

~~CENF7~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal dest.—internal source denied~~

~~CENDC~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal destination, external source denied~~

~~CENDO~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable unrestricted destination, external source denied~~

~~CENDP~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination programmable)~~

~~M4JSX~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, unrestricted dest., all calls~~

~~CENB7~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, unrestricted dest., internal source denied~~

~~CENDF~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed (All calls unrestricted)~~

~~M4NFC~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, external source denied~~

~~CENDH~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, internal source denied~~

~~CENDJ~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination fixed)~~

~~M6FSX~~

(N)

~~Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable internal destination, external source denied~~

~~CENDQ~~

(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

D. BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS 100 Analog IP (Cont'd)

Feature Element	USOC	
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination programmable)	M4NSX	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable unrestricted destination, external source denied	CENDR	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted destination all calls	CENDG	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted destination internal source denied	CENDK	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal destination all calls unrestricted	CENDL	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal destination internal source denied	CENDM	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line Intragroup With Ring Reminder	CENLO	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable, Per line With Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	M4QYC	(N)
Call Hold, Per line With Other Flash Features on line	M4RXC	(N)
Call Hold, Permanent, Per line	CENDN	(N)
Call Park/Call Retrieve, Per line	M4SPX	(N)
Call Pickup, Per line	M4UBC	(N)
Call Return, Per line	M4VRC	(N)
Call Selector, Per line	M4WSC	(N)
Call Tracing, Per line	M2KTA	(N)
Call Transfer (System exception), Per line	CENDS	(N)
Call Waiting Exempt, Per line	M2LED	(N)
Call Waiting Originating, Per line	M2LOA	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW Incoming only, Per line	M2LA6	(N)
Call Waiting Terminating w/ Cancel CW, Per line all calls	M2LCA	(N)
Calling Name Display, intragroup, Per line	M2NDD	(N)
Code Restriction of 011, Per line [†]	M2POA	(N)
Code Restriction of 411, Per line [†]	M2P4A	(N)
Code Restriction of 900/976, Per line [†]	M2P9A	(N)
Code Restriction of N11, Per line [†]	M2PN1	(N)
Code Restriction of 0+0 and 00+00, Per line (Includes international operator calls) [†]	M2PCB	(N)
Code Restriction of 1+ (except 1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCC	(N)
Code Restriction of Toll Free Numbers (1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCD	(N)
Dial Call Waiting, Per line	M5CWC	(N)
Directed Call Park/Directed Call Retrieve, Per line	M5EDX	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in, Per line	M2VPA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in exempt, Per line	M2VBD	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in, Per line	M2VNA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in exempt, Per line	M2VC6	(N)
Executive Busy Override, Per line	M2YED	(N)
Executive Busy Override Exempt, Per line	M64EX	(N)
Group Interecom, Per line	M2ZGD	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Circular, Per line	N/A	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Regular, Per line	N/A	(N)
Last Number Redial, Per line	M65LX	(N)
Note 1: Any type of Code Restriction not indicated in this section will be provided via the Automatic Route Selection Basic feature or Automatic Route Selection Deluxe feature.		

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~(Cont'd)

(DN)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

~~D. BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP - DMS-100 Analog IP (Cont'd)~~

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	(N)
MADN - Primary Appearance†	M4CPB	(N)
Make Line Busy, All Calls Per line	M69BX	(N)
Make Line Busy, Intragroup, Per line	M5FBX	(N)
Message Waiting Audible (Stutter Dial Tone), Per line	M3CAA	(N)
Message Waiting Visual, Per line	M3CVV	(N)
Message Waiting Audible/Visual, Per line	M3CAV	(N)
Preferred Call Forwarding, Per line	M5HPC	(N)
Repeat Dialing, Per line	M5JRC	(N)
Selective Call Acceptance, Per line	M3JA6	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per additional line	M3YAA	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (30 number Shared)	M3Y3O	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (50 number list)	M3Y5O	(N)
Speed Calling Long, Per controlling line (70 number list)	M3Y7O	(N)
Speed Calling Short, Per line (6 Numbers)	M5KSC	(N)
Station Restriction - Deny incoming from outside, Per line	M3RDE	(N)
Station Restriction - Full Denied Origination, Per line	M5ROC	(N)
Station Restriction - Full Denied Termination, Per line	M5LTC	(N)
Three Way Calling, Consultation Hold, Transfer, Per line - All Calls Unrestricted	M5UTC	(N)
Toll Restriction, Per line	M3ORA	(N)
Toll Restriction with Restriction from Mandatory Expanded Local Call Area, Per line	M3OMA	(N)

~~Note 1: - The initial establishment of this feature must be provisioned by the Company. Service Charges in Section A4. of this Tariff will not apply.~~

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~(Cont'd)

(D†)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

~~E-BellSouth Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth Centrex IP~~ ~~SESS IP Keyset~~

(†)

Feature Element	USOC
Additional Call Appearance, PDN or DN	DS1FG
Automatic Callback/Ring Again ¹	M53AK
Call Block	M4HCC
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed (All Calls Unrestricted)(Forwards all calls)	M4JFC
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed (Incoming only)	CENLJ
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed (All calls unrestricted)	M4NFC
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, incoming only	CENLK
Call Forwarding Variable Incoming Only With Ring Reminder	CENLL
Call Forwarding Variable Intra/Intergroup over Private Facilities With Ring Reminder	CENLN
Call Forwarding Variable Intragroup With Ring Reminder	CENLO
Call Forwarding Variable With Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	M4QVC
Call Pickup	M4UBC
Call Pickup with Secondary Group	CENLQ
Call Return	M4VRC
Call Selector	M4WSC
Call Tracing	M2KTA
Code Restriction of 011 Per line ²	M2POA
Code Restriction of 411 Per line ²	M2P4A
Code Restriction of 900/976 Per line ²	M2P9A
Code Restriction of N11 Per line ²	M2PN1
Code Restriction of 0+/0 and 00+/00, Per line (Includes international operator calls) ²	M2PCB
Code Restriction of 1+ (except 1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line ²	M2PCC
Code Restriction of Toll Free Numbers (1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line ²	M2PCD
Conference, Drop, Hold & Transfer	DS1FN
Directed Call Pickup Barge in <i>for ISDN</i>	DS1DC
Directed Call Pickup Barge in Terminating <i>for ISDN</i>	DS1DT
Directed Call Pickup Non-charge in	M2VNA
Directed Call Pickup Non-charge in exempt	M2VC6
ISDN Intereom Calling Automatic	DS1FD
ISDN Intereom Calling Dial	DS1FE
Message Waiting Audible (Stutter Dial Tone)	M3CAA
Message Waiting, Audible/Visual, Per line	M3CAK
Preferred Call Forwarding	M5HPC
Repeat Dialing	M5JRC

(C)

(C)

Note 1: Available on custom ISDN only.

Note 2: Any type of Code Restriction not indicated in this section will be provided via the Automatic Route Selection Basic feature or Automatic Route Selection Deluxe feature.

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(N)D

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

E. BellSouth® Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS IP Keypad (Cont'd)

(N)

Feature Element

USOC

(N)

Secondary Only DN (Shared or Non-Shared) First appearance†

LLDSF

(N)

Selective Call Acceptance

M3JA6

(N)

Shared Non-ISDN DN

DOE

(N)

Shared Primary DN First appearances on each add'l terminal

DS1FJ

(N)

Shared Secondary Only DN First appearance on each additional terminal

DS1FI

(N)

Speed Calling Long Per additional line

M3YAA

(N)

Speed Calling Long Per controlling line (30 number Shared)

M3Y3O

(N)

Speed Calling Short (6 Numbers)

M5KSC

(N)

Station Restriction Full incoming Per line

M3RC2

(N)

Station Restriction Full incoming and outgoing Per line

M3RF2

(N)

Station Restriction Full outgoing Per line

M3RG2

(N)

Station Restriction Semi-incoming Per line

M3RH2

(N)

Station Restriction Semi-incoming and outgoing Per Line

M3RJ2

(N)

Station Restriction Semi-outgoing

M3RK2

(N)

Visual Message Waiting Indicator

LLAVP

(N)

F. BellSouth® Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS-100 IP Keypad

(N)

Feature Element

USOC

(N)

Additional Call Appearance, PDN or DN

DS1FG

(N)

Automatic Callback/Ring Again

M53AK

(N)

Auto Dial

M4DKB

(N)

Automatic Line

M4BAC

(N)

Call Block

M4HCC

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, internal/external source, internal/external destination

M6EBX

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed (All calls unrestricted) (Forwards all calls)

M4JFC

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, External Source Denied

CENDA

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, Internal Source Denied

CENDB

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal destination (All calls Unrestricted)

CENF7

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal destination, internal source denied

CENDC

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal destination, external source denied

CENDO

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable unrestricted destination, external source denied

CENDP

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, internal/external source, internal/external destination (Split destination programmable)

M4JSX

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, unrestricted destination, all calls

CENB7

(N)

Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, unrestricted destination, internal source denied

CENDF

(N)

Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed (All calls unrestricted)

M4NFC

(N)

Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, external source denied

CENDH

(N)

Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, internal source denied

CENDJ

(N)

Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, internal/external source, internal/external destination (Split destination fixed)

M6FSX

(N)

Note 1: The initial establishment of this feature must be provisioned by the Company. Service charges in Section A4. will not apply.

(N)

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~(Cont'd)

(D)

A12.27.6 Standard Features ~~(Cont'd)~~

~~F. BellSouth Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth Centrex IP DMS 100 IP Keyset~~

(F)

Feature Element	USOC
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable internal destination, external source denied	CENDQ
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable internal/external source, internal/external destination (Split destination programmable)	M4NSX
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted destination, external source denied	CENDR
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted destination all calls	CENDG
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted destination, internal source denied	CENDK
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal destination all calls, unrestricted	CENDL
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal destination, internal source denied	CENDM
Call Forwarding Variable Intragroup With Ring Reminder	CENLO
Call Forwarding Variable With Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	M4QVC
Call Park/Call Retrieve	M4SPX
Call Pickup	M4UBC
Call Tracing	M2KTA
Call Transfer (System exception)	CENDS
Calling Name Display, Intragroup	M2NDD
Code Restriction of 011 Per line [†]	M2POA
Code Restriction of 411 Per line [†]	M2P4A
Code Restriction of 900/976 Per line [†]	M2P9A
Code Restriction of N11 Per line [†]	M2PN1
Code Restriction of 0+/0 and 00+/00, Per line (Includes international operator calls) [†]	M2PCB
Code Restriction of 1+ (except 1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCC
Code Restriction of Toll Free Numbers (1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCD
Conference, Drop, Hold, Transfer (4 features)	DS1FN
Directed Call Park/Directed Call Retrieve	M5EDX
(DELETED)	
Directed Call Pickup Barge in exempt	M2VBD
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in	M2VNA
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in exempt	M2VC6
Executive Busy Override	M2YED
Executive Busy Override Exempt	M64EX
ISDN Intercom Calling Automatic	DS1FD
ISDN Intercom Calling Dial	DS1FE
Key Short Hunt	M4GDE
Last Number Redial	M65LX
Last Number Redial all DNs	CENEL
MADN Secondary MADN call forwarding	M4FWN
MADN Ring forward Automatic	M4FTN
MADN Ring forward Manual	M4GDC

(D)

Note 1: Any type of Code Restriction not indicated in this section will be provided via the Automatic Route Selection Basic feature or Automatic Route Selection Deluxe feature.

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(ND)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

F. BellSouth® Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS 100 IP Keyset (Cont'd)

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	(N)
Make Set Busy - All Calls (Per DN)	M4FUN	(N)
Make Set Busy - All Calls (Per Key List)	M4EUP	(N)
Make Set Busy - Intragroup (Per DN)	CENEN	(N)
Make Set Busy - Intragroup (Per Key List)	CENEJ	(N)
Manual Exclusion	DS1FM	(N)
Message Waiting, Audible (Stutter Dial Tone), Per line	M3CAA	(N)
Message Waiting, Audible/Visual, Per line	M3CAK	(N)
Preferred Call Forwarding	M5HPC	(N)
Privacy Release	DS1FU	(N)
Query Time and Date	M4DHZ	(N)
Secondary Only DN (Shared or Non-Shared) - First appearance [†]	LLDSF	(N)
Selective Call Acceptance	M3JA6	(N)
Shared Non-ISDN DN	DOE	(N)
Shared Primary DN - First appearance on each additional terminal	DS1FJ	(N)
Shared Secondary Only DN - First appearance on each additional terminal	DS1FI	(N)
Speed Calling Long - Per additional line	M3YAA	(N)
Speed Calling Long - Per controlling line (30 number shared)	M3Y30	(N)
Speed Calling Long - Per controlling line (50 number shared)	M3Y50	(N)
Speed Calling Long - Per controlling line (70 number shared)	M3Y70	(N)
Speed Calling Short (6 Numbers)	M5KSC	(N)
Station Restriction - Deny Incoming from Outside	M3RDE	(N)
Station Restriction - Full Denied Originating	M5ROC	(N)
Station Restriction - Full Denied Terminating	M5LTC	(N)
Visual Message Waiting Indicator	LLAVP	(N)
Note 1: - The initial establishment of this feature must be provisioned by the Company. Service Charges in Section A4 of this Tariff will not apply.		(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: December 15, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: December 30, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(DN)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

G. BellSouth® Centrex ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS IP Keyset

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	
Additional Call Appearance, PDN or DN	DS1FG	(N)
Anonymous Call Rejection	M2HRL	(N)
Automatic Callback/Ring Again ¹	M53AK	(N)
Automatic Line/Direct Connect	M4BAC	(N)
Call Block	M4HCC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed (All calls unrestricted) (Forwards all calls)	M4JFC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed (Incoming only)	CENLJ	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable	M4JPF	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed (All calls unrestricted)	M4NFC	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, Incoming only	CENLK	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable	M4NPF	(N)
Call Forwarding Multiple Simultaneous	M2JR4	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Incoming only With Ring Reminder	CENLL	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Incoming only Without Ring Reminder	CENLM	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Intra/Intergroup over Pri. Fac. With Ring Reminder	CENLN	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Intragroup With Ring Reminder	CENLO	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Intragroup Without Ring Reminder	CENLF	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable With Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	M4QVC	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Without Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	CENLP	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Feature Button Voice	GJXCF	(N)
Call Hold	N/A	(N)
Call Park/Call Hold/Answerback	M4TAY	(N)
Call Pickup	M4UBC	(N)
Call Pickup With Secondary Group	CENLQ	(N)
Call Return	M4VRC	(N)
Call Selector	M4WSC	(N)
Call Tracing	M2KTA	(N)
Caller ID	N/A	(N)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking Permanent (Agency)	M2NFA	(N)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking Permanent (Non agency)	M2NEA	(N)
Code Restriction of 011 Per line ²	M2POA	(N)
Code Restriction of 10XXX and 101XXXX Per line ²	M2P1A	(N)
Code Restriction of 411 Per line ²	M2P4A	(N)
Code Restriction of 900/976 Per line ²	M2P9A	(N)
Code Restriction of N11 Per line ²	M2PN1	(N)
Code Restriction of 0+0 and 00+00, Per line (Includes international operator calls) ²	M2PCB	(N)
Code Restriction of 1+ (except 1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line ²	M2PCC	(N)
Code Restriction of Toll Free Numbers (1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line ²	M2PCD	(N)
Conference, Drop, Hold & Transfer	DS1FN	(N)

Note 1: Available for custom ISDN only.

(N)

Note 2: Any type of Code Restriction not indicated in this section will be provided via the Automatic Route Selection Basic feature or Automatic Route Selection Deluxe feature.

(N)

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D†)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

G. BellSouth Centrex ISDN/BellSouth Centrex IP SESS IP Keyset (Cont'd)

(†)

Feature Element	USOC
Directed Call Park/Directed Call Retrieve	M5EDX
Directed Call Pickup Barge in <i>for ISDN</i>	DS1DC (C)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in Terminating <i>for ISDN</i>	DS1DT (C)
Directed Call Pickup Non-barge in	M2VNA
Directed Call Pickup Non-barge in exempt	M2VC6
Directed Call Pickup Non-barge in Terminating	CENC7
Hunting MultiLine Hunt Circular	N/A
Hunting MultiLine Hunt Regular	N/A
Hunting Series Completion Circular	N/A
Hunting Series Completion Regular	N/A
ISDN Intereom Calling Automatic	DS1FD
ISDN Intereom Calling Dial	DS1FE
Intereom Calling ISDN EKTS Call Appearance	M61FX
Manual Exclusion	DS1FM
Message Waiting Audible (Stutter Dial Tone)	M3CAA
Message Waiting, Audible/Visual, Per line	M3CAK
Preferred Call Forwarding	M5HPC
Privacy Release	DS1FU
Repeat Dialing	M5JRC
Secondary Only DN (Shared or Non-Shared) First appearance	LLDSF
Selective Call Acceptance	M3JA6
Shared Non-ISDN-DN	DOE
Shared Primary DN First appearance on each additional terminal	DS1FJ
Shared Secondary Only DN First appearance on each additional terminal	DS1FI
Speed Calling Long Per additional line	M3YAA
Speed Calling Long Per controlling line (30 number shared)	M3Y30
Speed Calling Long Per controlling line (40 number shared)	M3Y40
Speed Calling Long Per controlling line (50 number shared)	M3Y50
Speed Calling Long Per controlling line (60 number shared)	M3Y60
Speed Calling Long Per controlling line (70 number shared)	M3Y70
Speed Calling Long Per controlling line (80 number shared)	M3Y80
Speed Calling Short (6 Numbers)	M5KSC
Station Restriction Full denied Origination	M5ROC
Station Restriction Full denied Termination	M5LTC
Station Restriction Full incoming	M3RC2
Station Restriction Full incoming and outgoing	M3RF2
Station Restriction Full outgoing	M3RG2
Station Restriction Semi-incoming	M3RH2
Station Restriction Semi-incoming and outgoing	M3RJ2
Station Restriction Semi-outgoing	M3RK2
Toll Restriction	M3ORA
Toll Restriction with Mandatory Expanded Local Call Area	M3OMA
Visual Message Waiting Indicator	LLAVP

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(DN)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

H. BellSouth® Centrex ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS 100 IP Keyset

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	(N)
Additional Call Appearance, PDN or DN	DS1FG	(N)
Anonymous Call Rejection	M2HRL	(N)
Automatic Dial	M4DKB	(N)
Automatic Callback/Ring Again	M53AK	(N)
Automatic Line/Direct Connect	M4BAC	(N)
Call Block	M4HCC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, internal/external source, internal/external destination (Split Destination Fixed)	M6EBX	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed (All calls unrestricted) (Forwards all calls)	M4JFC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, External Source Denied	CENDA	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Fixed, Internal Source Denied	CENDB	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable Internal dest. (All calls unrestricted)	CENF7	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable Internal dest., internal source denied	CENDC	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable Internal dest., external source denied	CENDO	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable unrestricted destination, ext. source denied	CENDP	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination programmable)	M4JSX	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, unrestricted dest. (All calls)	CENB7	(N)
Call Forwarding Busy Line Programmable, unrestricted dest., internal source denies	CENDF	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed (All calls unrestricted)	M4NFC	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, external source denied	CENDH	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, internal source denied	CENDJ	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Fixed, internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination programmable)	M6FSX	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable internal dest., external source denied	CENDQ	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal/external source, internal/external dest. (Split destination programmable)	M4NSX	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable unrestricted dest., external source denied	CENDR	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted destination (All calls)	CENDG	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, unrestricted dest. internal source denied	CENDK	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal dest., (All calls unrestricted)	CENDL	(N)
Call Forwarding Don't Answer Programmable, internal dest., internal source denied	CENDM	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Intragroup With Ring Reminder	CENLO	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Intragroup Without Ring Reminder	CENLF	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable With Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	M4QYC	(N)
Call Forwarding Variable Without Ring Reminder (Intra & Inter)	CENLP	(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(DN)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

H. BellSouth® Centrex ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS 100 IP Keyset (Cont'd)

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	(N)
Call Hold	N/A	(N)
Call Park/Call Retrieve (DMS 100)	M4SPX	(N)
Call Pickup	M4UBC	(N)
Call Tracing	M2KTA	(N)
Call Transfer (System exception) (DMS 100)	CENDS	(N)
Caller ID	N/A	(N)
Calling Name Display Intragroup (DMS 100)	M2NDD	(N)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking Permanent (Agency)	M2NFA	(N)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking Permanent (Non agency)	M2NEA	(N)
Code Restriction of 011 Per line [†]	M2POA	(N)
Code Restriction of 10XXX and 101XXXX Per line [†]	M2P1A	(N)
Code Restriction of 411 Per line [†]	M2P4A	(N)
Code Restriction of 900/976 Per line [†]	M2P9A	(N)
Code Restriction of N11 Per line [†]	M2PN1	(N)
Code Restriction of 0+/0 and 00+/00, Per line (Includes international operator calls) [†]	M2PCB	(N)
Code Restriction of 1+ (except 1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCC	(N)
Code Restriction of Toll Free Numbers (1+800, 1+888, and other Toll Free Numbers), Per line [†]	M2PCD	(N)
Conference, Drop, Hold & Transfer	DS1FN	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Barge in exempt	M2VBD	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in	M2VNA	(N)
Directed Call Pickup Non barge in exempt	M2VC6	(N)
Executive Busy Override	M2YED	(N)
Executive Busy Override Exempt	M64EX	(N)
Hunting MultiLine Hunt Circular	N/A	(N)
Hunting MultiLine Hunt Distributed line	N/A	(N)
Hunting MultiLine Hunt Regular	N/A	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Circular	N/A	(N)
Hunting Series Completion Regular	N/A	(N)
ISDN Interecom Calling Automatic	DS1FD	(N)
ISDN Interecom Calling Dial	DS1FE	(N)
Key Short Hunt	M4GDE	(N)
Last Number Redial	M65LX	(N)
Last Number Redial All DNs	CENEL	(N)
MADN Secondary MADN call forwarding	M4FWN	(N)
MADN Ring forward Automatic	M4FTN	(N)
MADN Ring forward Manual	M4GDC	(N)
Make Set Busy all Calls (Per PDN)	M4FUN	(N)
Make Set Busy Intragroup (Per Key List)	M4EUP	(N)
Make Set Busy Intragroup (Per PDN)	CENEN	(N)
Make Set Busy Intragroup (Per Key List)	CENEJ	(N)
Manual Exclusion	DS1FM	(N)

Note 1: Any type of Code Restriction not indicated in this section will be provided via the Automatic Route Selection Basic feature or Automatic Route Selection Deluxe feature. (N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(ND)

A12.27.6 Standard Features (Cont'd)

(N)

H. BellSouth® Centrex ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS 100 IP Keyset (Cont'd)

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	(N)
Message Waiting, Audible (Stutter Dial Tone), Per Line	M3CAA	(N)
Message Waiting, Audible/Visual, Per line	M3CAK	(N)
Preferred Call Forwarding	M5HPC	(N)
Privacy Release	DS1FU	(N)
Query Time and Date	M4DHZ	(N)
Secondary Only DN (Shared or Non-Shared) — First appearance	LLDSF	(N)
Selective Call Acceptance	M3JA6	(N)
Shared Non-ISDN DN	DOE	(N)
Shared Primary DN — First appearance on each additional terminal	DS1FJ	(N)
Shared Secondary Only DN — First appearance on each additional terminal	DS1F1	(N)
Speed Calling Long — Per additional line	M3YAA	(N)
Speed Calling Long — Per controlling line (30 number shared)	M3Y30	(N)
Speed Calling Long — Per controlling line (50 number shared)	M3Y50	(N)
Speed Calling Long — Per controlling line (70 number shared)	M3Y70	(N)
Speed Calling Short (6 Numbers)	M5KSC	(N)
Station Restriction — Deny incoming from outside	M3RDE	(N)
Station Restriction — Full denied Origination	M5ROC	(N)
Station Restriction — Full denied Termination	M5LTC	(N)
Toll Restriction	M3ORA	(N)
Toll Restriction with Mandatory Expanded Local Call Area	M3OMA	(N)
Visual Message Waiting Indicator	LLAVP	(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
 Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(N)

A12.27.7 Optional Features

(N)

A. BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS and DMS 100

(N)

1. Authorization Codes

(N)

Installation Charge Monthly Rate USOC

(a) Per system (DMS 100, 5ESS)	\$73.00	\$2.90	M2FFA	(N)
(b) Per line, station specific (DMS 100)	2.50	0.20	M2FLD	(N)
(c) Per line, each (5ESS)	2.50	-	M2FH5	(N)
(d) Additions, deletions, and/or changes, per occasion (DMS 100, 5ESS)	15.00	-	M2FCA	(N)

2. Automatic Number Referral

(N)

(a) Per line with a non-listed Directory Number (DMS 100, 5ESS)	13.00	-	CENAN	(N)
(b) Per line with a listed Directory Number (DMS 100, 5ESS)	-	-	CENAL	(N)

3. Automatic Route Selection Basic¹

(N)

(a) Per system (DMS 100)	200.00	7.50	M2HM3	(N)
(b) Per line (5ESS)	10.50	0.20	M2HN5	(N)

4. Automatic Route Selection Deluxe^{1,2}

(N)

(a) Per system (DMS 100)	300.00	7.50	CENOB	(N)
(b) Route selection patterns, per pattern (DMS 100, 5ESS)	135.00	0.25	CENOC	(N)
(c) Per Deluxe line, each (5ESS)	10.50	0.20	CEND8	(N)
(d) Additions, deletions, or changes of routes, per pattern (DMS 100, 5ESS)	41.00	-	CENO8	(N)

5. Assumed Dial 9

(N)

(a) Per system (DMS 100, 5ESS)	40.50	1.10	M2DDA	(N)
--------------------------------	--------------	-------------	--------------	-----

6. Caller ID Number Only³

(N)

(a) Per system (DMS 100)	-	-	M2NBB	(N)
--------------------------	---	---	--------------	-----

Note 1: May include three and six digit screening. (N)

Note 2: May include extended screening. (N)

Note 3: Only one Caller ID Number Only per system rate element is required on a subscriber's system. (N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~ (Cont'd) (ND)

A12.27.7 Optional Features ~~(Cont'd)~~ (N)

A. BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS and DMS 100 ~~(Cont'd)~~ (N)

7. ~~Calling Number Delivery Blocking^{1,2}~~ (N)

(a) ~~Per call (DMS 100, 5ESS)~~ \$- \$- NA (N)

8. ~~Conference Arrangements~~ (N)

a. ~~Conference Use Control~~ (N)

(1) ~~Conference Capability~~ (N)

(a) ~~Each conference type (DMS 100, 5ESS)~~

(b) ~~Each 6 port conference circuit (DMS 100, 5ESS)~~

(c) ~~Large conference additive³ (DMS 100)~~

b. ~~Meet Me Conference⁴~~ (N)

(1) ~~Per conference number~~ (N)

(a) ~~Basic conference (up to 30 members) (DMS 100)~~ 20.00 6.00 M2RBD (N)

c. ~~Preset Conference⁴~~ (N)

(1) ~~Per conference number~~ (N)

(a) ~~Each (DMS 100)~~ 20.00 6.00 M2RPD (N)

d. ~~Station Controlled Conference⁴~~ (N)

(1) ~~Per line~~ (N)

(a) ~~Each (DMS 100, 5ESS)~~ 5.00 1.50 M2RSA (N)

~~**Note 1:** Calling Number Delivery Blocking Per Call is provided subject to availability of facilities where technically feasible. The Company assumes no liability for and will be held harmless from any incompatibility of the customer's CPE to perform satisfactorily with the network feature described herein. Calling Number Delivery Blocking does not prevent transmission of the calling party number on services such as E911 that utilize Automatic Number Identification (ANI) for delivery of the calling number.~~ (N)

~~**Note 2:** This feature allows a customer to temporarily prevent the transmission of that customer's Directory Number and/or Directory Name and thus control their availability to the called party. The transmission of the Directory Number and/or Directory Name can be temporarily prevented on an as needed basis by dialing a preassigned access code prior to making a call. This action must be repeated each time a call is made to prevent the transmission of the Directory Number and/or Directory Name.~~ (N)

~~**Note 3:** Applies per additional 6 port conference circuit preceding.~~ (N)

~~**Note 4:** Requires Conference Use Control in A12.27 preceding.~~ (N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth[®] Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~ (Cont'd)

(ND)

A12.27.7 Optional Features ~~(Cont'd)~~

(N)

A. BellSouth[®] Centrex IP 5ESS and DMS-100 ~~(Cont'd)~~

(N)

9. Delay Announcement¹

(N)

~~Installation Charge Monthly Rate USOC~~

(a) Per unique announcement (DMS-100, 5ESS)

~~\$ 145.00~~

~~\$ 27.50~~

~~M2SDA~~

(N)

(b) Subsequent change to announcement (DMS-100, 5ESS)

~~38.50~~

~~-~~

~~M2SSC~~

(N)

10. Music on Delay^{1,2}

(N)

(a) Per system (DMS-100, 5ESS)

~~60.00~~

~~15.50~~

~~M56PS~~

(N)

(b) Per interface to music source, each (DMS-100, 5ESS)

~~75.00~~

~~15.00~~

~~M56P1~~

(N)

11. Distinctive Call Waiting

(N)

(a) Per system (DMS-100)

~~59.00~~

~~1.10~~

~~M2WWD~~

(N)

12. Distinctive Ringing³

(N)

(a) Per system (DMS-100)

~~59.00~~

~~1.10~~

~~M2WAD~~

(N)

13. Direct Inward System Access (DISA)⁴

(N)

(a) Per number (DMS-100)

~~59.00~~

~~0.15~~

~~M2UAD~~

(N)

(b) Per additional simultaneous access (DMS-100)

~~57.00~~

~~0.15~~

~~M2UBD~~

(N)

14. Hunting Arrangements - Uniform Call Distribution (UCD)²

(N)

(a) Per UCD group, Each (DMS-100⁵, 5ESS)

~~48.00~~

~~5.90~~

~~M3AGA~~

(N)

(b) Per line, Each (DMS-100⁵)

~~1.00~~

~~-~~

~~M3AUD~~

(N)

(c) Per line, Each (5ESS)

~~-~~

~~-~~

~~CENOJ~~

(N)

~~Note 1: Must be associated with queuing, UCD.~~

(N)

~~Note 2: Rates and charges for Delay Announcement also apply, if appropriate.~~

(N)

~~Note 3: See the Standard Features List for Distinctive Ringing System Override.~~

(N)

~~Note 4: Rates and charges for DISA are in addition to those for facilities, transport, Feature Group A, Individual Business Lines, etc.~~

(N)

~~Note 5: DMS-100 Analog IP only.~~

(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(ND)

A12.27.7 Optional Features (Cont'd)

(N)

A. BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS and DMS 100 (Cont'd)

(N)

15. Music and/or Announcement on Hold^{1,2}

(N)

	Installation	Monthly		
	Charge	Rate	USOC	
(a) Per system (DMS 100, 5ESS)	\$ 60.00	\$ 15.50	M3DS6	(N)
(b) Per additional unique announcement, each (DMS 100, 5ESS)	60.00	25.00	M3DU6	(N)
(c) Per interface to music source, each (DMS 100, 5ESS)	75.00	15.00	M3DM6	(N)
(d) Music on hold, per line (5ESS)	—	-	M3DL5	(N)
(e) Subsequent change to announcement (DMS 100, 5ESS)	38.50	-	M3DC6	(N)
16. Network Speed Calling				(N)
(a) Per list (DMS 100)	155.00	0.25	M3ELD	(N)
(b) Additions, deletions, and/or changes, per list (DMS 100)	41.50	—	M3ECD	(N)
17. Personal Call Screening				(N)
(a) Per system (DMS 100) ³	59.00	0.25	M3FSD	(N)
18. Queuing (Incoming)¹				(N)
(a) Per hunt group (5ESS)	12.00	7.10	M3GQ7	(N)
19. Station Controlled Outgoing Restrictions (DMS 100)				(N)
(a) Per controlling station	225.00	12.00	M3NCD	(N)
(b) Per restricted station	—	—	M3NRD	(N)
20. Station Message Detail Recording - RAO				(N)
(a) Per system (DMS 100, 5ESS)	650.00	165.00	M3PSA	(N)
(b) Changes, per system (DMS 100, 5ESS)	45.00	—	CENON	(N)
21. Station Message Detail Recording - Premises⁴				(N)
(a) Per system (DMS 100, 5ESS)	165.00	3.75	M3PSB	(N)
(b) Changes, per system (DMS 100, 5ESS)	45.00	—	CENOO	(N)
Note 1: Rates and charges for Delay Announcement also apply, if appropriate.				(N)
Note 2: Requires a Private Line Channel at rates and charges specified in the Private Line Services Tariff for Music on Hold.				(N)
Note 3: Analog IP only.				
Note 4: Requires appropriate rates and charges associated with Network Usage Information Service in Section A32. of this Tariff.				(N)

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: December 15, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: December 30, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(ND)

A12.27.7 Optional Features (Cont'd)

(N)

A. BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS and DMS 100 (Cont'd)

(N)

22. Time of Day Control of Automatic Route Selection Basic, Automatic Route Selection Deluxe, and Network Class of Service

(N)

	Installation Charge	Monthly Rate	USOC	
(a) Per system (DMS 100, 5ESS)	\$87.00	\$18.00	M3QLB	(N)
(b) Per controlling line (5ESS)	-	-	M3QG5	(N)
(c) Per controlled line (5ESS)	-	-	M3QD5	(N)
(d) Additions, deletions, and/or changes, per occasion (DMS 100, 5ESS)	23.00	-	M3QCB	(N)

23. Trunk Verification from Station

(N)

(a) Per system (DMS 100)	14.65	1.30	M3SVD	(N)
--------------------------	-------	------	-------	-----

B. BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS Analog IP

(N)

Optional Features Controllable with BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP:

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	
Authorization Codes, Per system ¹	CENCC	(N)
Authorization Codes, Per line, each	CENAC	(N)
Conference Arrangements—Conference use control—Conference capability—Each ²	CENCG	(N)
Conference Arrangements—Station controlled conference, Per line—Each ^{2,3}	CENAT	(N)

C. BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS 100 Analog IP

(N)

Optional Features Controllable with BellSouth® Centrex Control/BellSouth® Centrex IP:

(N)

Feature Element	USOC	
Authorization Codes, Per system ¹	CENCC	(N)
Authorization Codes, Per line—Station specific	CENAV	(N)
Conference Arrangements—Conference use control—Conference capability, Each ²	CENCG	(N)
Conference Arrangements—Meet me conference, Per system ^{2,3}	CENCH	(N)
Conference Arrangements—Preset conference, Per system ^{2,3}	CENCF	(N)
Conference Arrangements—Station controlled conference, Per line, Each ^{2,3}	CENAT	(N)
Hunting Arrangements, Per UCD group ⁴	CENCM	(N)
Hunting Arrangements—UCD, Per line, Each ⁴	CENAR	(N)
Station Controlled Outgoing Restrictions, Per restricted station	CENAQ	(N)
Station Controlled Outgoing Restrictions, Per controlling station	CENAK	(N)

Note 1: For additions, deletions, and/or changes required in the common block for Authorization Codes that must be performed by the Company, the charge indicated in A12.25.12.A.1.(e) of this Tariff will be applicable in lieu of the charge in A12.25.16.E.5.(b).

Note 2: The rates and charges indicated A12.25.12.A.13.a.(1) for 6 port conference circuit(s) are applicable.

Note 3: USOC CENCG is required.

Note 4: DMS 100 Analog IP only.

ISSUED: March 31, 2011 ISSUED: August 29, 2003

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE: September 29, 2003

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL BY: Joseph P. Laeher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 BellSouth® Centrex IP Service ~~(DELETED)~~ (Cont'd) (ND)

A12.27.7 Optional Features ~~(Cont'd)~~ (N)

~~D. BellSouth® Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS IP Keyset (N)
Optional Features Controllable with BellSouth® Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP: (N)~~

Feature Element	USOC
Authorization Codes Per system¹	CENCC (N)
Authorization Codes Per line, each¹	CENAC (N)
Six Way Conference, Drop, Hold and Transfer	CENL6 (N)

~~E. BellSouth® Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP DMS 100 IP Keyset (N)
Optional Features Controllable with BellSouth® Centrex Control ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP: (N)~~

Feature Element	USOC
Authorization Codes Per System¹	CENCC (N)
Authorization Codes Station Specific	CENAV (N)
Conference Arrangements Conference use control Conference capability Each²	CENCG (N)
Conference Arrangements Meet me conference Per System^{2,3}	CENCH (N)
Conference Arrangements Preset conference Per system^{2,3}	CENCF (N)
Six Way Conference, Drop, Hold and Transfer	CENL6 (N)
UCD Per DN	CENAP (N)
UCD Login/Logout	CENAJ (N)

~~F. BellSouth® Centrex ISDN/BellSouth® Centrex IP 5ESS IP Keyset and DMS 100 IP Keyset (N)~~

~~Optional Circuit Switched Features for use with non-EKTS or EKTS (N)~~

~~1. Six Way Conference, Drop, Hold and Transfer (N)~~

	Nonrecurring	Monthly	USOC
	Charge	Rate	USOC
(a) Per User Profile	\$2.00	\$9.50	LLY6P (N)
2. Feature Function Button Programming⁴ (N)			
(a) Per Configuration Group (5ESS)	32.00	-	DS1A1 (N)
(b) Per Terminal (DMS)	4.00	-	DS1A2 (N)

~~Note 1: For additions, deletions, and/or changes required in the common block for Authorization Codes that must be performed by the Company, the charge indicated in A12.27 of this Tariff will be applicable in lieu of the charge in A12.25.16.E.5.(b). (N)~~

~~Note 2: The rates and charges indicated in A12.27 for 6 port conference circuit(s) and large conference additives(s) are applicable. (N)~~

~~Note 3: USOC CENCG is required. (N)~~

~~Note 4: Charges for Feature Function Button Programming will be based on the total number of Configuration Groups, Terminals or Feature Key Maps programmed. (N)~~

SUBJECT INDEX

B.

SUBJECT	SECTION
Back-Up Line	A3.38
Base Rate Areas	A3.2.4
Basic Local Exchange Service	A3
BellSouth-AIN SMS Access Service.....	A34.6
BellSouth AIN Toolkit Service	A34.7
BellSouth-AIN Virtual Number Call Detail Service	A34.4
BellSouth Business Choice Package.....	A103.44
BellSouth Business Plus Service.....	A103.43
BellSouth Centrex Service	A12.25
BellSouth Centrex ISDN Service	A12.26
(DELETED)	
BellSouth Centrex Service Package	A12.28
BellSouth Channelized Trunks.....	A43
BellSouth Complete Choice For Business Package.....	A3.45
BellSouth Essentials Package	A13.78
BellSouth Metro Ethernet Service.....	A40.13
BellSouth Primary Rate ISDN	A42
BellSouth Remote Access Platform Service.....	A47
BellSouth-Video Conferencing Service.....	A40.11
Bill Processing Service.....	A137.1
Billed Number Screening	A13.21
Billing to the Client for TAS.....	A108.2.4
Break in Rotary Number Group and Line Make Busy	A14.3
Broadband Line Service	A40
Broadcast of Recordings of Telephone Conversations.....	A2.2.5
Bulk Facility Terminations for Secretarial Service Facilities	A5.6
Business Additional Listing	A6.6.2
Business Designation	A6.2.2
Business Option 800 Service (IntraLATA Only 800 Service)	A119.5.20
Business Listing	A6.2
Business Saver Service.....	A18.13.6
Business Two-Party and Four-Party Service.....	A103.3

(D)

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

CONTENTS

A12.26	BellSouth Centrex ISDN Service	137	
A12.26.1	General	137	
A12.26.2	Regulations	138	
A12.26.3	Rates and Charges	139	
A12.26.4	Standard Features List	142	
A12.26.5	Optional Features	147	
A12.27	(DELETED)	148	(D)
A12.28	BellSouth Centrex Service Package	175	
A12.28.1	General	175	
A12.28.2	Regulations	175	
A12.28.3	Payment Schedules	177	
A12.28.4	Cancellation	177	
A12.28.5	Rates and Charges	177	

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 148
Cancels Original Page 148

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 149
Cancels Original Page 149

ISSUED: March 31, 2011

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 150
Cancels Original Page 150

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 151
Cancels Original Page 151

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 152
Cancels Original Page 152

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 153
Cancels Original Page 153

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 154
Cancels Original Page 154

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 155
Cancels Original Page 155

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 156
Cancels Original Page 156

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 157
Cancels Original Page 157

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 158
Cancels Original Page 158

ISSUED: March 31, 2011

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 159
Cancels Original Page 159

ISSUED: March 31, 2011

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

Second Revised Page 160
Cancels First Revised Page 160

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 161
Cancels Original Page 161

ISSUED: March 31, 2011

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

Second Revised Page 162
Cancels First Revised Page 162

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 163
Cancels Original Page 163

ISSUED: March 31, 2011

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 164
Cancels Original Page 164

ISSUED: March 31, 2011

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

Second Revised Page 165
Cancels First Revised Page 165

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 166
Cancels Original Page 166

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 167
Cancels Original Page 167

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 168
Cancels Original Page 168

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED)(Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 169
Cancels Original Page 169

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 170
Cancels Original Page 170

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 171
Cancels Original Page 171

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 172
Cancels Original Page 172

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 173
Cancels Original Page 173

ISSUED: March 31, 2011
BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(D)

BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

First Revised Page 174
Cancels Original Page 174

ISSUED: March 31, 2011

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

BY: Marshall M. Criser III, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A12. CENTRAL OFFICE NON-TRANSPORT SERVICE OFFERINGS

A12.27 (DELETED) (Cont'd)

(D)